Anglican Diocese of Edmonton Summer Camps Songbook

Compiled for the camp season of 2003

TABLE OF CONTENTS

WORSHIP SONGS

- 1. Above All
- 2. Agnus Dei
- 3. All Heaven Declares
- 4. Alleluia, Alleluia! Give Thanks to the Risen Lord
- 5. Amazing Grace
- 6. As The Deer.
- 7. Awesome God
- 8. Blind Man
- 9. Break Dividing Walls
- 10. Change My Heart Oh God
- 11. Come Holy Spirit
- 12. Come Let us Sing
- 13. Come, Now Is The Time to Worship
- 14. Create In Me A Clean Heart
- 15. Day By Day
- 16. Day Is Done
- 17. Deep And Wide
- 18. El Shaddai
- 19. Faithful One
- 20. Father, I Adore You
- 21. For You Are Good
- 22. Four Strong Winds
- 23. Friends
- 24. Give Me Oil In My Lamp
- 25. Give Thanks
- 26. Glory
- 27. Go Now In Peace
- 28. Go Tell It On the Mountain
- 29. Go With God
- 30. Hallelujah (Your Love is Amazing)
- 31. Here I Am Lord
- 32. He's Got The Whole World
- 33. His Love
- 34. Holy and Anointed One
- 35. Holy, Holy, Holy, Lord God Almighty
- 36. Holy Lord
- 37. Hosanna
- 38. How Great Thou Art.
- 39. How I Love You
- 40. I Believe In Jesus
- 41. I Could Sing Of Your Love Forever
- 42. I Lift My Eyes Up

- 43. In The Secret
- 44. Jesus Is The Rock
- 45. Jesus Lover of My Soul
- 46. Jesus, Name Above All Names
- 47. King of Kings
- 48. Kum Ba Yah
- 49. Kum Ba Yah (new)
- 50. Let Us Break Bread Together
- 51. Lord I Lift Your Name On High
- 52. Lord of The Dance
- 53. Lord You Are More Precious
- 54. Make Me A Channel Of Your Peace
- 55. Meet Me in the River
- 56. Mighty Is Our God
- 57. Morning Has Broken
- 58. Not Be Shaken
- 59. Oh, The Deep Deep Love Of Jesus
- 60. Peace Is Flowing
- 61. Pharoah, Pharoah
- 62. Power of Your Love
- 63. Refiner's Fire
- 64. Rise and Shine
- 65. Seek Ye First
- 66. Sing A New Song
- 67. Shine Jesus Shine
- 68. Shout To the Lord
- 69. Shout To the North
- 70. Spirit Of Gentleness
- 71. Step By Step
- 72. Take My Life
- 73. The Battle Belongs To the Lord
- 74. The Butterfly Song
- 75. The Servant Song
- 76. There is a Redeemer
- 77. They Will Know We Are Christians by Our Love
- 78. This Is My Father's World
- 79. This Is the Day
- 80. Thy Word
- 81. Trading My Sorrows
- 82. We Are The Reason
- 83. We Believe
- 84. We Want To See Jesus Lifted High
- 85. What Does The Lord Require
- 86. Will You Come and Follow Me?
- 87. You are Mighty
- 88. You Are My All in All
- 89. You are My King

CAMPFIRE SONGS

- 90. Alice The Camel
- 91. Baby Bumble Bee
- 92. Boogaloo
- 93. Boom Chicka Boom
- 94. Breton Fisherman's Prayer
- 95. Chinese Fan
- 96. Down By The Bay
- 97. Feathery Bird
- 98. Fire's Burning
- 99. Forty Years on an Iceberg
- 100. Friends (are nothing 'till)
- 101. Frog Song
- 102. Grab Another Hand
- 103. Herman the Worm
- 104. I Am A "C"
- 105. I Had A Little Chicken
- 106. If I Were Not a Camper
- 107. Itchy Flea
- 108. Jay-Bird
- 109. King of the Jungle
- 110. Let There Be Peas
- 111. Love The Lord
- 112. Ping Pong
- 113. Polar bear
- 114. Princess Pat
- 115. Puff The Magic Dragon
- 116. Quartermaster's Store
- 117. Rain Storm
- 118. Ricky the Rock
- 119. Swimming Pool
- 120. The Cat Came Back
- 121. The Hippo Song
- 122. The Littlest Worm
- 123. The Moose Song
- 124. The Other Day
- 125. This Little Guiding Light of Mine

WORSHIP SONGS

1. Above All

Lenny LeBlanc / Paul Baloche

Above all powers above all kings Above all nature and all created things Above all wisdom and all the ways of man You were here before the world began

Crucified laid behind a stone
You lived to die rejected and alone
Like a rose trampled on the ground
You took the fall and thought of me
Above all

Above all kingdoms above all thrones
Above all wonders the world has ever known
Above all wealth and treasures of the earth
There's no way to measure
What You're worth

©1999 Integrity's Hosanna! Music\LenSongs Publishing (c/o Integrity Music, Inc.)\(Admin. by LenSongs Publishing)
CCLI Song No. 2672885
CCLI License No. 2244261

2. Agnus Dei

Michael W. Smith

Alleluia alleluia
For our Lord God Almighty reigns
Alleluia alleluia
For our Lord God Almighty reigns
Alleluia holy
Holy are You Lord God Almighty
Worthy is the Lamb
Worthy is the Lamb
You are holy
Holy are You Lord God Almighty
Worthy is the Lamb
Worthy is the Lamb
Worthy is the Lamb

© 1990 Milene Music, Inc. (Admin. by Opryland Music Group, Inc.) CCLI Song No. 626713 CCLI License No. 2244261

3. All Heaven Declares

Noel Richards / Tricia Richards

All Heaven declares
The glory of the risen Lord
Who can compare with
The beauty of the Lord
Forever He will be
The Lamb upon the throne
I gladly bow my knee
And worship Him alone

I will proclaim
The glory of the risen Lord
Who once was slain
To reconcile man to God
Forever You will be
The Lamb upon the throne
I gladly bow my knee
And worship You alone

© 1987, 1997 Kingsway's Thankyou Music (Admin. by EMI Christian Music Publishing) CCLI Song No. 120556 CCLI License No. 2244261

4. Alleluia, Alleluia! Give Thanks to the Risen Lord

Donald E. Fishel

Alleluia alleluia Give thanks to the risen Lord Alleluia alleluia Give praise to His name

Jesus is Lord of all the earth He is the King of creation

Spread the good news o'er all the earth Jesus has died and has risen

We have been crucified with Christ Now we shall live forever

God has proclaimed the just reward Life for all men alleluia

Come let us praise the living God Joyfully sing to our Savior

© 1973 Word Of God Music (Admin. by The Copyright Company) CCLI Song No. 32376 CCLI License No. 2244261

5. Amazing Grace

Edwin Othello Excell / John Newton / John P. Rees

Amazing grace how sweet the sound That saved a wretch like me I once was lost but now am found Was blind but now I see

'Twas grace that taught my heart to fear And grace my fears relieved How precious did that grace appear The hour I first believed

The Lord has promised good to me His Word my hope secures He will my shield and portion be As long as life endures

Thro' many dangers toils and snares
I have already come
'Tis grace that brought me safe thus far
And grace will lead me home

When we've been there ten thousand years Bright shining as the sun We've no less days to sing God's praise Than when we first begun

© Public Domain CCLI Song No. 22025 CCLI License No. 2244261

6. As The Deer

Martin J. Nystrom

As the deer panteth for the water So my soul longeth after Thee You alone are my heart's desire And I long to worship Thee

You alone are my strength my shield To You alone may my spirit yield You alone are my heart's desire And I long to worship Thee

You're my friend
And You are my brother
Even though You are a King
I love You more than any other
So much more than anything

I want You more than gold or silver Only You can satisfy You alone are the real joy giver And the apple of my eye © 1984 Maranatha Praise, Inc. (Admin. by The Copyright Company) CCLI Song No. 1431 CCLI License No. 2244261

7. Awesome God

Rich Mullins

When He rolls up His sleeves
He ain't just puttin' on the Ritz
Our God is an awesome God
There is thunder in His footsteps
And light'ning in His fists
Our God is an awesome God
And the Lord wasn't jokin'
When He kicked 'em out of Eden
It wasn't for no reason
That He shed His blood
His return is very close
And so you better be believin'
That our God is an awesome God

Our God is an awesome God He reigns from heaven above With wisdom pow'r and love Our God is an awesome God

And when the sky was starless
In the void of the night
Our God is an awesome God
He spoke into the darkness
And created the light
Our God is an awesome God
The judgment and wrath
He poured out on Sodom
The mercy and grace
He gave us at the cross
I hope that we have not
Too quickly forgotten
That our God is an awesome God

© 1988 BMG Songs, Inc. (Admin. by BMG Music Publishing) CCLI Song No. 41099 CCLI License No. 2244261

8. Blind Man

Blind man sat by the	e road and he cried, Blind	d man sat by the road ar	nd he cried		
Blind man sat by the road and he cried, he cried: oh, oh, oh					
Show me the wa	v. Show me the wa	v. show me the wa	v. the way to go		

The woman stood by the well and she cried....show me the tru__th...(etc)

Zacchaeus sat in the tree and he cried....show me the li__fe...

Jesus hung on the cross and He cried(X3)... he cried oh, oh, oh I am the wa__y, I am the tru__th, I am the li__fe and the way to go ho__me

9. Break Dividing Walls

David Ruis

There is a place
Of commanded blessing
Where brethren in unity dwell
A place where
Anointing oil is flowing
Where we live as one

We will break dividing walls (X3) In the Name of Your Son We will break dividing walls (X2) And we will be one

You have called us to be a body You have called us as friends Joined together in the bond Of the Spirit unto the end

Father we join
With the prayer of Jesus
As You are so let us be one
Joined together
In unity and purpose
All for the love of Your Son

© 1993 Mercy / Vineyard Publishing (Admin. by Music Services) CCLI Song No. 1229573 CCLI License No. 224426

10. Change My Heart Oh God

Eddie Espinosa
Change my heart Oh God
Make it ever true
Change my heart Oh God
May I be like You
You are the potter
I am the clay
Mold me and make me
This is what I pray

11. Come Holy Spirit

M. Inkpen and J. Sutton

Come Holy Spirit, Come now and change my life, Touch my heart of stone, Fill my mouth with a song.

Break the chains that keep me bound. Open doors so I belong in the Kingdom of Jesus (end)

Holy Spirit come, Holy Spirit come, Holy Spirit come now

12. Come Let Us Sing

Come let us sing - - sing to the power of the Lord come down
Come let us sing - - sing to the power of the Lord come down
Lift up your head - - lift up your head,
Be not afraid - - be not afraid,
And we will sing to the power of the Lord come down,

Come let us preach...

Come let us teach...

Come let us pray...

Come let us love...

Come let us sing...

13. Come Now Is The Time To Worship

Brian Doerksen

Come now is the time to worship
Come now is the time to give your heart
Come just as you are to worship
Come just as you are before your God
Come

One day every tongue
Will confess You are God
One day every knee will bow
Still the greatest treasure remains
For those who gladly choose You now

© 1998 Vineyard Songs (UK/Eire) (Admin. by Music Services) CCLI Song No. 2430948 CCLI License No. 2244261

14. Create In Me A Clean Heart

Andy Gilbert

Create in me a clean heart And renew a steadfast spirit in me Create in me a clean heart
And renew a steadfast spirit in me
Cast me not from Your presence
Or take Your Holy Spirit from me
Restore to me the joy of salvation
And give me a willing spirit
Give me a willing spirit
Give me a willing spirit O God

© 1989 One Way Ministries (1410 West 13th Ave, Eugene, OR. 97402) CCLI Song No. 114696 CCLI License No. 2244261

15. Day By Day

Gary J. Bisaga

Day by day day by day
Oh my Lord of Thee I pray
To see Thee more clearly
Love Thee more dearly
Follow Thee more nearly
Day by day by day
By day by day

© 1995 Gary Bisaga CCLI Song No. 1938551 CCLI License No. 2244261

16. Day is Done (Taps)

Day is done, Gone the sun, From the lake, From the hills From the sky, All is well, Safely rest, God is nigh

Thanks and praise, For our days, 'Neath the sun, 'Neath the sky 'Neath the stars, As we go, This we know, God is nigh

17. Deep and Wide

Deep and wide, deep and Wide, There's a river flowing deep and wide, Hallelujah People Deep and Wide, deep and wide, There's A river flowing deep and wide (repeat with varying speed, volume, size of actions, etc)

18. El Shaddai

John W. Thompson / Michael Card

Through Your love and through the ram You saved the Son of Abraham Through the power of Your hand You turned the sea into dry land To the outcast on her knees You were the God who really sees And by Your might
You set Your children free

El Shaddai El Shaddai
El Elyonna Adonai
Age to age You're still the same
By the power of the Name
El Shaddai El Shaddai
Erkamkana Adonai
We will praise and lift You high
El Shaddai

Through the years You made it clear
That the time of Christ was near
Though the people couldn't see
What Messiah ought to be
Though Your Word contained the plan
They just could not understand
Your most awesome work was done
Through the frailty of Your Son

© 1981, 1982 Mole End Music (Admin. by Word Music Group, Inc.) CCLI Song No. 26856 CCLI License No. 2244261

19. Faithful One

Brian Doerksen

Faithful One so unchanging
Ageless One You're my Rock of peace
Lord of all I depend on You
I call out to You again and again
I call out to You again and again
You are my Rock in times of trouble
You lift me up when I fall down
All through the storm
Your love is the anchor
My hope is in You alone

© 1989 Mercy / Vineyard Publishing (Admin. by Music Services) CCLI Song No. 465840 CCLI License No. 2244261

20. Father I Adore You

Terrye Coelho

Father I adore You Lay my life before You How I love You

Jesus I adore You Lay my life before You How I love You Spirit I adore You Lay my life before You How I love You

© 1972 Maranatha! Music (Admin. by The Copyright Company) CCLI Song No. 26557 CCLI License No. 2244261

21. For You Are Good (aka Good To Me)

Craig Musseau

I cry out for Your hand
Of mercy to heal me
I am weak
I need Your love to free me
Oh Lord my Rock
My strength in weakness
Come rescue me oh Lord

You are my hope
Your promise never fails me
And my desire
Is to follow You forever
For You are good, For You are good
For You are good, For You are good
For You are good, For You are good
For You are good to me

© 1990 Mercy / Vineyard Publishing (Admin. by Music Services) CCLI Song No. 313480 CCLI License No. 2244261

22. Four Strong Winds

Ian Tyson

Four strong winds that blow lonely, seven seas that run high All those things that don't change come what may For the good times are all gone, and I'm bound for moving on I'll look for you if I'm ever back this way

I think I'll go out to Alberta, weather's good there in the fall I've got some friends that I can go working for, still I wish you'd change your mind If I asked you one more time but we've been through that a hundred times or more

If I get there before the snow flies, and if things are looking good You could meet me if I sent you down the fare, but by then it would be winter Not too much for you to do, and those winds sure can blow cold way out there

23. Friends

Deborah D. Smith / Michael W. Smith

Packing up the dreams God planted In the fertile soil of you Can't believe the hopes He's granted Means a chapter in your life's through But we'll keep you close as always It won't even seem you've gone 'Cause our hearts in big and small ways Will keep the love that keeps us strong

And friends are friends forever
If the Lord's the Lord of them
And a friend will not say never
'Cause the welcome will not end
Though it's hard to let you go
In the Father's hands we know
That a life-time's not too long
To live as friends

With the faith and love God's given
Springing from the hope we know
We will pray the joy you'll live in
Is the strength that now you show
But we'll keep you close as always
It won't even seem you've gone
'Cause our hearts in big and small ways
Will keep the love that keeps us strong

© 1982 Meadowgreen Music Company (Admin. by EMI Christian Music Publishing) CCLI Song No. 81547 CCLI License No. 2244261

24. Give Me Oil In My Lamp

Karen Mitzo Hilderbrand / Kim Mitzo Thompson

Give me oil in my lamp
Keep me burning
Give me oil in my lamp I pray
Give me oil in my lamp
Keep me burning
Keep me burning 'til the break of day

Sing hosanna sing hosanna Sing hosanna to the King of kings Sing hosanna sing hosanna Sing hosanna to the King

Give me joy in my heart, keep me praising... Make me a fisher of men, keep me seeking... Give me love in my heart, keep me serving ...
Gas for my Ford/Keep me truckin' for the Lord
Wax for my board/Keep me surfin' for the Lord
Wax for my skis/?Keep me missin' all those trees
Umption for my gumption/?So I can function, function

© 1999 Twin Sisters Licensing Corporation CCLI Song No. 3060142 CCLI License No. 2244261

25. Give Thanks

Henry Smith

Give thanks, with a grateful heart Give thanks to the Holy One Give thanks because He's given Jesus Christ His Son (repeat)

And now let the weak say I am strong Let the poor say I am rich Because of what the Lord has done for us (repeat)

(end) Give thanks

© 1978 Integrity's Hosanna! Music (c/o Integrity Music, Inc.) CCLI Song No. 20285 CCLI License No. 2244261

26. Glory

Danny Daniels

Glory glory in the highest Glory to the Almighty Glory to the Lamb of God Glory to the Living Word Glory to the Lamb

I give glory glory
Glory glory glory
Glory to the Lamb
I give glory glory
Glory glory glory
Glory to the Lamb
I give glory to the Lamb

Honour honour in the highest Honour to the Almighty Honour to the Lamb of God Honour to the Living Word I give honour to the Lamb

27. Go Now In Peace

Natalie Sleeth

Go now in peace (Go now in peace)
May the love of God surround you
Everywhere (Everywhere)
You may go

28. Go Tell It On The Mountain

Joe E. Parks

Go tell it on the mountain, over the hills and ev'rywhere Go tell it on the mountain, that Jesus Christ is born

While shepherds kept their watching, O'er silent flocks by night Behold throughout the heavens, There shone a holy light

The shepherds feared and trembled, When lo above the earth Rang out the angel chorus. That hailed our Savior's birth

Down in a lowly manger, The humble Christ was born And God sent us salvation, That blessed Christmas morn

© 1981 Bridge Building Music, Inc. (Admin. by Brentwood-Benson Music Publishing, Inc., 741 Cool Springs Blvd., Franklin TN 37067)
CCLI Song No. 1684266
CCLI License No. 2244261

29. Go With God

Carolyn Arends

Farther than lands you have ever imagined, deeper than even the ocean of blue, An open horizon is waiting like morning, waking the dreamer who's living in you. So now...

Go with the wind at your back and the sun on your face, With a song in your heart and the promise of grace. Go in peace, and in truth and let love lead your way, Go with God, Go with God.

Stronger than will in the soul of a fighter, higher than hope in the heart of a child, There is a longing, a yearning inside us, that's reaching for heaven and won't be denied, if you...

30. Hallelujah (Your Love is Amazing)

Brenton Brown / Brian Doerksen

Your love is amazing, Steady and unchanging, Your love is a mountain, Firm beneath my feet

Your love is a mystery, How You gently lift me, When I am surrounded, Your love carries me

Hallelujah hallelujah, Hallelujah Your love makes me sing Hallelujah hallelujah, Hallelujah Your love makes me sing

Your love is surprising, I can feel it rising, All the joy that's growing, Deep inside of me Every time I see You, All Your goodness shines through, I can feel this God song, Rising up in me

© 2000 Vineyard Songs (UK/Eire) (Admin. by Music Services) CCLI Song No. 3091812 CCLI License No. 2244261

31. Here I Am Lord

I the lord of sea and sky, I have heard my people cry.
All who dwell in dark and sin, my hand will save.
I who made the stars of night, I will make their darkness bright.
Who will bear my light to them?
Whom shall I send?

Here I am Lord, is it I Lord?
I have heard You calling in the night
I will go Lord, If You lead me
I will hold your people in my heart.

I the lord of snow and rain, I have born my peoples pain.
I have wept in love for them, They turn away.
I will break their hearts of stone, give them hearts for love alone.
I will speak my Word to them.
Whom shall I send?

I the lord of wind and flame, I will tend the poor and lame. I will set a feast for them, my hand will save. Finest bread I will provide, till their hearts be satisfied I will give my life to them. Whom shall I send?

32. He's Got The Whole World

Cynthia Dobrinski

He's got the whole world in His hands He's got the wind and the rain in His hands...
He's got the tiny little baby in a His hands...
He's got you and me brother/sister in His hands...
He's got everybody here in His hands...

© 1995 Agape (a div. of Hope Publishing Company) CCLI Song No. 2669609 CCLI License No. 2244261

33. His Love

David Ruis

His love is higher, than the highest of mountains His love goes deeper, than the deepest of seas His love it stretches, to the farthest horizon And His love it reaches to me

His love is stronger, than the angels and demons His love it keeps me, in my life's darkest hour His love secures me, on the pathway to heaven And His love is my strength and power

His love is sweeter, than the sweetest of honey His love is better, than the choicest of wine His love it satisfies, the deepest of hunger And His love in Jesus it's mine

Your love is sweeter, than the sweetest of honey Your love is better, than the choicest of wine Your love it satisfies, the deepest of hunger And Your love in Jesus it's mine

Your love is stronger, than the angels and demons Your love it keeps me, in my life's darkest hour Your love secures me, on the pathway to heaven And Your love is my strength and power

© 1992 Mercy / Vineyard Publishing (Admin. by Music Services) CCLI Song No. 915163 CCLI License No. 2244261

34. Holy And Anointed One

John Barnett

Jesus, Jesus, Holy and Anointed One, Jesus Jesus, Jesus, Risen and Exalted One, Jesus

Your name is like honey on my lips Your Spirit like water to my soul Your Word is a lamp unto my feet Jesus I love You I love You

© 1988 Mercy / Vineyard Publishing (Admin. by Music Services) CCLI Song No. 164361

35. Holy Holy Lord God Almighty

Gordon Hartless / Reginald Heber

Holy holy, Lord God almighty Early in the morning, our song of praise shall be Holy holy holy, merciful and mighty God in three persons, Glorious Trinity

Holy holy, all the saints adore You Casting down their gold crowns, around the glassy sea Cherubim and seraphim, falling down before You You were and are, and evermore shall be

Holy holy, though the darkness hide You Though the sinful human eye, your glory may not see You alone are holy, there is none beside You Perfect in power, in love and purity

Holy holy, Lord God almighty
All Your works shall praise Your name in earth and sky and sea
Holy holy holy, merciful and mighty
God in three person, Glorious Trinity

© 1960 Josef Weinberger Ltd CCLI Song No. 2315575 CCLI License No. 2244261

36. Holy Lord

Steve Bell

Holy holy Lord, God of power and might Heaven and earth, Of Your glory are full Hosanna hosanna, Hosanna in the highest

Blessed is He who comes in the name of the Lord Blessed is He who comes in the name of the Lord

© 1992 Signpost Music CCLI Song No. 2850298 CCLI License No. 2244261

37. Hosanna

Carl Tuttle

Hosanna Hosanna, Hosanna in the highest Hosanna Hosanna, Hosanna in the highest

Lord we lift up Your Name, wWith hearts full of praise Be exalted Oh Lord my God, Hosanna in the highest

Glory Glory, Glory to the King of kings Glory Glory, Glory to the King of kings

© 1985 Mercy / Vineyard Publishing (Admin. by Music Services)

38. How Great Thou Art

Stuart Hine

O Lord my God, when I in awesome wonder Consider all the worlds, thy hands have made I see the stars, I hear the rolling thunder Thy pow'r thru'out the universe displayed

Then sings my soul, My Savior God to Thee How great Thou art, How great Thou art Then sings my soul, My Savior God to Thee How great Thou art, How great Thou art

When thru the woods, and forest glades I wander And hear the birds, sing sweetly in the trees When I look down, from lofty mountain grandeur And hear the brook, and feel the gentle breeze

And when I think, That God His Son not sparing Sent Him to die, I scarce can take it in That on the cross, my burden gladly bearing He bled and died, to take away my sin

When Christ shall come, with shout of acclamation And take me home, what joy shall fill my heart Then I shall bow, in humble adoration And there proclaim, My God how great Thou art

© 1941,1953,1955, Stuart K. Hine, Renewed 1981 Manna Music, Inc. ARR UBP of Manna Music, Inc. (35255 Brooten Road, Pacific City, OR 97135) CCLI Song No. 14181 CCLI License No. 2244261

39. How I Love You (aka You Are The One)

Keith Green / Melody Green-Sievright

How I love You, You are the One, You are the One How I love You, You are the One for me

I was so lost, But You showed the way, 'Cause You are the way I was so lost, But You showed the way to me

I was lied to, But You told the truth, 'Cause You are the truth I was lied to, but You showed the truth to me

I was dying, But You gave me life, 'Cause You are the life I was dying, And You gave Your life for me

Hallelujah You are the One, You are the One Hallelujah You are the One for me

You are the One, God's risen Son You are the One for me

40. I Believe In Jesus

Marc Nelson

I believe in Jesus, I believe He is the Son of God I believe He died and rose again, I believe He paid for us all

And I believe He's here now (I believe he's here now)
Standing in our midst
Here with the power to heal now (with the power to heal now)
And the grace to forgive

I believe in You Lord, ... We all believe in Jesus...

© 1987 Mercy / Vineyard Publishing (Admin. by Music Services) CCLI Song No. 61282; CCLI License No. 2244261

41. I Could Sing Of Your Love Forever

Martin Smith

Over the mountains and the sea, Your river runs with love for me And I will open up my heart, and let the Healer set me free I'm happy to be in the truth, and I will daily lift my hands For I will always sing, of when Your love came down

I could sing of Your love forever, I could sing of Your love forever I could sing of Your love forever, I could sing of Your love forever

(bridge)

Oh I feel like dancing, It's foolishness I know But when the world, Has seen the light They will dance with joy, Like we're dancing now

© 1994 Curious? Music UK (Admin. by EMI Christian Music Publishing) CCLI Song No. 1043199 CCLI License No. 2244261

42. I Lift My Eyes Up

Brian Doerksen

I lift my eyes up to the mountains, Where does my help come from? My help comes from You, Maker of heaven Creator of the earth (repeat)

Oh how I need You Lord, You are my only hope, You're my only prayer So I will wait for You, To come and rescue me, Come and give me life

© 1990 Mercy / Vineyard Publishing (Admin. by Music Services) CCLI Song No. 317936 CCLI License No. 2244261

43. In The Secret

Andy Park

In the secret in the quiet place

In the stillness You are there
In the secret in the quiet hour
I wait only for You
'Cause I want to know You more

I want to know You, I want to hear Your voice I want to know You more I want to touch You, I want to see Your face I want to know You more

I am reaching for the highest goal
That I might receive the prize
Pressing onward
Pushing every hindrance aside
Out of my way
'Cause I want to know You more

© 1995 Mercy / Vineyard Publishing (Admin. by Music Services) CCLI Song No. 1810119 CCLI License No. 2244261

44. Jesus Is The Rock

Tony Congi

Jesus is the Rock and He rolls my blues away, Bop shoo bop, shoo bop, whoo! Jesus is the Rock and He rolls my blues away, Bop shoo bop, shoo bop, whoo! Jesus is the Rock and He rolls my blues away!

When you're out on the street, and you really feel down and low When you're out on the street, and there's no place to go When you're out on the street, Well Jesus gonna save your soul 'Cause...

When you wake up in the mornin', and the sky ain't bright 'n' blue When you wake up in the mornin', and the big world's after you When you wake up in the mornin', Jesus gonna pull you through 'Cause...

When you look in the mirror, and your face causes it to crack When you're through with your day, and you feel like you've been attacked Well Jesus gonna love you, and baby now that's a fact 'Cause...

© 1974 Tony Congi Music CCLI Song No. 214455 CCLI License No. 2244261

45. Jesus Lover Of My Soul

Daniel Grul / John Ezzy / Steve McPherson

Jesus lover of my soul, Jesus I will never let You go You've taken me from the miry clay, You've set my feet upon a rock And now I know

I love You I need You, Though my world may fall I'll never let You go, My Savior my closest Friend I will worship You until the very end

© 1992 John Ezzy (Hillsong)\Daniel Grul (Hillsong)\Steve McPherson (Hillsong) (Admin. in U.S. & Canada by Integrity's Hosanna! Music)\(Admin. in U.S. & Canada by Integrity's Hosanna! Music)\(Admin. in U.S. & Canada by Integrity's Hosanna! Music)\(CCLI Song No. 1198817\)
CCLI License No. 2244261

46. Jesus Name Above All Names

Naida Hearn

Jesus name above all names Beautiful Savior Glorious Lord Emmanuel God is with us Blessed Redeemer Living Word

Jesus loving Shepherd Vine of the branches Son of God Prince of Peace Wonderful Counselor Lord of the universe Light of the world

© 1974, 1978 Scripture In Song (a div. of Integrity Music, Inc.) CCLI Song No. 21291 CCLI License No. 2244261

47. King Of Kings

Naomi Batya / Sophie Conty

King of kings and Lord of lords, Glory hallelujah King of kings and Lord of lords, Glory hallelujah

Jesus Prince of Peace, Glory hallelujah Jesus Prince of Peace, Glory hallelujah

© 1980 Maranatha Praise, Inc. (Admin. by The Copyright Company) CCLI Song No. 23952 CCLI License No. 2244261

48. Kum Ba Yah

Karen Mitzo Hilderbrand / Kim Mitzo Thompson

Kum ba yah my Lord, Kum ba yah Kum ba yah my Lord, Kum ba yah Kum ba yah my Lord, Kum ba yah Oh Lord kum ba yah

Someone's crying Lord, Kum ba yah... Someone's laughing Lord... Someone's singing Lord... Someone's praying Lord...

49. Kum Ba Yah (new)

Kum ba yah, Kum ba yah (clap, clap) 4X

Somebody's singing, Lord, Kum ba yah. Whoa, Somebody's singing, Lord, Kum ba yah. Whoa,

Somebody's singing, Lord, Kum ba yah. They're singing Rain, Storm, Fire, Wind Kum ba yah

- -Laughing....
- -Crying....
- -Praying....

50. Let Us Break Bread Together

Jeffrey Fedak

Let us break bread together on our knees Let us break bread together on our knees When I fall on my knees With my face to the rising sun O Lord have mercy on me

Let us drink wine together on our knees... Let us praise God together on our knees...

© 1994 Selah Publishing Company, Inc. CCLI Song No. 2161176 CCLI License No. 2244261

51. Lord I Lift Your Name On High

Rick Founds

Lord I lift Your name on high, Lord I love to sing Your praises I'm so glad You're in my life, I'm so glad You came to save us

You came from heaven to earth, to show the way From the earth to the cross, my debt to pay From the cross to the grave, from the grave to the sky Lord I lift Your name on high

© 1989 Maranatha Praise, Inc. (Admin. by The Copyright Company) CCLI Song No. 117947 CCLI License No. 2244261

52. Lord Of The Dance

Sydney Carter

I danced in the morning, when the world was begun And I danced in the moon, and the stars and the sun And I came down from heaven, and I danced on the earth At Bethlehem I had My birth

Dance then wherever you may be, I am the Lord of the Dance said He And I'll lead you all, wherever you may be And I'll lead you all, in the dance said He

I danced for the scribe, and the Pharisee But they would not dance, and they would not follow Me I danced for the fishermen, for James and John They came with Me, and the dance went on

I danced on the Sabbath, and I cured the lame
The holy people said it was a shame, they whipped and they stripped
And they hung Me on high, and they left Me there
On a cross to die

I danced on a Friday, and the sky turned black It's hard to dance, with the devil on your back They buried My body, and they thought I'd gone But I am the dance, and I still go on

They cut Me down, and I leapt up high I am the life, that'll never never die I'll live in you, if you'll live in Me I Am the Lord, of the Dance said He

© 1963 Stainer & Bell Ltd (Admin. by Hope Publishing Company) CCLI Song No. 78529 CCLI License No. 2244261

53. Lord You Are More Precious (aka More Precious Than Silver) Lynn DeShazo

Lord You are more precious than silver Lord You are more costly than gold Lord You are more beautiful than diamonds And nothing I desire compares with You

© 1982 Integrity's Hosanna! Music (c/o Integrity Music, Inc.) CCLI Song No. 11335 CCLI License No. 2244261

54. Make Me A Channel Of Your Peace

Francis Of Assisi / Mark Hayes / Sebastian Temple

Make me a channel of your peace; Where there is hatred let me bring Your love Where there is injury Your pardon Lord; And where there's doubt true faith in you

Make me a channel of your peace; Where there's despair in life let me bring hope Where there is darkness only light; and where there's sadness ever joy

O Master grant that I may never seek; So much to be consoled as to console To be understood as to understand; To be loved as to love with all my soul

Make me a channel of your peace; It is in pardoning that we are pardoned In giving to all men that we receive; And in dying that we're born to eternal life

55. Meet Me In The River

Jon Buller / Larry Campbell

You know I am a preacher man with passion, wine and bread I call the people of the town down to the riverbed You know the Lord forgives and that He lives in you today so Meet me in the river and I'll wash your sins away Meet me in the river and I'll wash your sins away

You think me a prophet I wear a camel for a dress I eat honey and bugs I am a voice crying in the wilderness But I play second fiddle in the middle of the lake so Meet me in the river and I'll wash your sins away Meet me in the river and I'll wash your sins away

Wash your sins away - meet me in the river Wash your sins away - meet me in the river Lai, Iai, Ia, Iai, Ia, Iai, Ia, Iai, Ia, Iai (X4)

Written into history are miracles of mine
I have walked on water and turned that water into wine
But there is one miracle that blows them all away
Meet me in the river and I'll wash your sins away
Meet me in the river and I'll wash your sins away

(end)

© 1998 Hear the Music Productions CCLI Song No. 2763505 CCLI License No. 2244261

56. Mighty Is Our God

Don Moen / Eugene Greco / Gerrit Gustafson

Mighty is our God, Mighty is our King Mighty is our Lord, Ruler of everything Glory to our God, Glory to our King Glory to our Lord, Ruler of everything

His name is higher, Higher than any other name His power is greater, For He has created everything

© 1989 Integrity's Hosanna! Music (c/o Integrity Music, Inc.) CCLI Song No. 60867 CCLI License No. 2244261

57. Morning Has Broken

Eleanor Farjeon / Jeffrey Rickard

Morning has broken, like the first morning Blackbird has spoken, like the first bird Praise for the singing, praise for the morning Praise for them springing, fresh from the Word

Sweet the rain's new fall, sunlit from heaven Like the first dew fall, on the first grass Praise for the sweetness, of the wet garden Sprung in completeness, where His feet pass

Mine is the sunlight, mine is the morning Born of the one light, Eden saw play Praise with elation, praise every morning God's recreation, of the new day

© 1994 Selah Publishing Company, Inc.\David Higham Associates \ CCLI Song No. 2163260 CCLI License No. 2244261

58. Not Be Shaken

Norm Strauss

I will declare my choice to the nations
Shout for joy in the congregation
I will worship God, worship God, all my days
Those who love the Lord are satisfied
Those who trust in Him are justified
I will serve my God, serve my God, all my days

When the nations crumble, the Word of the Lord will stand Kings may rise and fall, his love will endure Though the strong may stumble, oh the joy of the Lord Is strength To my soul I will not be shaken, I will not be moved, I will not be shaken

© 1997 Mercy / Vineyard Publishing (Admin. by Music Services) CCLI Song No. 1352419 CCLI License No. 2244261

59. O The Deep Deep Love Of Jesus

Samuel Trevor Francis / Thomas J. Williams

O the deep deep love of Jesus Vast unmeasured boundless free Rolling as a mighty ocean In its fullness over me Underneath me all around me Is the current of Thy love Leading onward leading homeward To my glorious rest above O the deep deep love of Jesus Spread His praise from shore to shore How He loveth ever loveth Changeth never nevermore How He watches o'er His loved ones Died to call them all His own How for them He intercedeth Watcheth o'er them from the throne

O the deep deep love of Jesus Love of ev'ry love the best 'Tis an ocean full of blessing 'Tis a haven giving rest O the deep deep love of Jesus 'Tis a heav'n of heav'ns to me And it lifts me up to glory For it lifts me up to Thee Amen

© Public Domain CCLI Song No. 137178 CCLI License No. 2244261

60. Peace is Flowing

Carey Landry

Peace is flowing like a river, flowing out to you and me --- Flowing out into the desert, Setting all the captives free.

Love is flowing...
Grace is flowing...
Hope is flowing...
Justice is flowing...
Peace is flowing...
Alleluia
His love is flowing...
His healing's flowing...

61. Pharoah, Pharoah (music from "Louis, Louis")

Pharoah (*clap, clap*) whoa baby let my people go, ooh, ah, yeah-yeah-yeah

A burning bush told me just the other day, that I should come over here and stay. I've gotta get my people out of Pharoah's land and lead them on to the promised land.

Well Pharoah's army is coming to, so what do you think that I should do? I raised my rod and I stuck it in the sand, and all of God's people walked across dry land.

Pharoah's army is after me, chasing me across the Red Sea.

So I raised my rod and I cleared my throat, and all of Pharoah's army did the deadman's float.

62. The Power Of Your Love

Geoff Bullock

Lord I come to You, Let my heart be changed renewed Flowing from the grace, that I've found in You And Lord I've come to know, the weaknesses I see in me Will be stripped away, by the power of Your love

Hold me close, let Your love surround me Bring me near, draw me to Your side And as I wait, I'll rise up like the eagle And I will soar with You, Your Spirit leads me on In the power of Your love

Lord unveil my eyes, let me see You face to face The knowledge of Your love, as You live in me Lord renew my mind, as Your will unfolds in my life In living every day, in the power of Your love

© 1992 Word Music, Inc.\Maranatha! Music (Admin. by Word Music Group, Inc.)\(Admin. by The Copyright Company)
CCLI Song No. 917491
CCLI License No. 2244261

63. Refiner's Fire

Brian Doerksen

Purify my heart, let me be as gold, and precious silver Purify my heart, let me be as gold, pure gold

Refiner's fire, my heart's one desire Is to be holy, set apart for You Lord I choose to be holy, set apart for You, my Master Ready to do Your will

Purify my heart, cleanse me from within And make me holy, purify my heart Cleanse me from my sin, deep within

© 1990 Mercy / Vineyard Publishing (Admin. by Music Services) CCLI Song No. 426298 CCLI License No. 2244261

64. Rise And Shine

Karen Mitzo Hilderbrand / Kim Mitzo Thompson

The Lord told Noah, There's gonna be a floody floody Lord told Noah, there's gonna be a floody floody Get those children, out of the muddy muddy Children of the Lord. So ...

Rise and shine, and give God the glory glory Rise and sine, and give God the glory glory Rise and shine, and give God the glory glory Children of the Lord

The Lord told Noah, to build him an arky arky Lord told Noah, to build him an arky arky Build it out of gopher barky barky Children of the Lord. So...

The animals they came in, They came in by twosies twosies Animals they came in, They came in by twosies twosies Elephants and kangaroosies roosies Children of the Lord. So...

It rained and poured for, forty daysies daysies Rained and poured for, forty daysies daysies Almost drove those animals crazies crazies Children of the Lord. So...

The sun came out, and dried up the landy landy Sun came out, and dried up the landy landy Everything was fine and dandy dandy Children of the Lord. So...

© 1999 Twin Sisters Licensing Corporation CCLI Song No. 3060180 CCLI License No. 2244261

65. Seek Ye First

Karen Lafferty

Seek ye first the kingdom of God, and His righteousness And all these things shall be added unto you Allelu alleluia

Man shall not live by bread alone but by every word That proceeds from the mouth of God Allelu alleluia

Ask and it shall be given unto you, seek and ye shall find Knock and the door shall be, opened unto you Allelu alleluia

© 1972 Maranatha! Music (Admin. by The Copyright Company) CCLI Song No. 1352 CCLI License No. 2244261

66. Sing a New Song

Dan Schutte

Sing a new song unto the Lord, let your song be sung from mountains high. Sing a new song unto the Lord, singing alleluia

Yahweh's people dance for joy, O come before the Lord. And play for Him on glad tambourines, and let your trumpet sound.

Rise, O children, from your sleep; your Savior now has come. He has turned your sorrow to joy, and filled your soul with song.

Glad my soul for I have seen the glory of the Lord. The trumpet sounds, the dead shall be raised. I know my Savior lives.

©1972 Daniel L. Schutte, S. J.

67. Shine Jesus Shine

Graham Kendrick

Lord the light of Your love is shining In the midst of the darkness shining Jesus Light of the World shine upon us Set us free by the truth You now bring us Shine on me shine on me

Shine Jesus shine, fill this land With the Father's glory Blaze Spirit blaze, set our hearts on fire Flow river flow, flood the nations with grace and mercy Send forth Your Word Lord, and let there be light

Lord I come to Your awesome presence From the shadows into Your radiance By the blood I may enter Your brightness Search me try me consume all my darkness Shine on me shine on me

As we gaze on Your kingly brightness So our faces display Your likeness Ever changing from glory to glory Mirror'd here may our lives tell Your story Shine on me shine on me

© 1987 Make Way Music (Admin. by Music Services) CCLI Song No. 30426 CCLI License No. 2244261

68. Shout To The Lord

Darlene Zschech

My Jesus, my Saviour, Lord there is none like You
All of my days I want to praise the wonders of Your mighty love
My comfort, my shelter, tower of refuge and strength
Let every breath all that I am never cease to worship You

Shout to the Lord, all the earth let us sing; power and majesty, praise to the King Mountains bow down and the seas will roar at the sound of Your name

I sing for joy at the work of Your hands; forever I'll love You, forever I'll stand Nothing compares to the promise I have in You.

© 1993 Darlene Zschech (Hillsong) (Admin. in U.S. & Canada by Integrity's Hosanna! Music) CCLI Song No. 1406918 CCLI License No. 2244261

69. Shout To The North

Martin Smith

Men of faith rise up and sing of the great and glorious King You are strong when you feel weak in your brokenness complete

Shout to the north and the south, Sing to the east and the west Jesus is Savior to all, Lord of heaven and earth

Rise up women of the truth, stand and sing to broken hearts Who can know the healing power of our glorious King of love.

We've been through fire, we've been through rain, We've been refined, by the power of His name

We've fallen deeper, in love with You, You've burned, the truth on our lips

Rise up church with broken wings, Fill this place with songs again Of our God who reigns on high, By His grace again we'll fly

© 1995 Curious? Music UK (Admin. by EMI Christian Music Publishing) CCLI Song No. 1562261; CCLI License No. 2244261

70. Spirit of Gentleness

James K. Manley

Spirit, spirit of gentleness, blow through the wilderness, calling and free Spirit, spirit of restlessness, stir me from placidness, wind, wind on the sea

You moved on the waters, You called to the deep Then You coaxed up the mountains, from the valleys of sleep And over the eons, You called to each thing Wake from your slumbers and rise on your wings

You swept through the desert, You stung with the sand And You goaded Your people with a law and a land And when they were blinded with their idols and lies Then You spoke through Your prophets to open their eyes

You sang in a stable, You cried from a hill Then You whispered in silence when the whole world was still And down in the city You called once again When You blew through Your people on the rush of the wind

You call from tomorrow, You break ancient schemes From the bondage of sorrow, the captives dream dreams Our women see visions, our men clear their eyes With bold new decisions, Your people arise

71. Step By Step

David "Beaker" Strasser

O God You are my God, and I will ever praise You (repeat)

I will seek You in the morning and I will learn to walk in Your ways And step by step You'll lead me and I will follow You all of my days

And I will follow You all of my days, and I will follow You all of my days And step by step You'll lead me and I will follow You all of my days

© 1991 BMG Songs, Inc. (Admin. by BMG Music Publishing) CCLI Song No. 696994 CCLI License No. 2244261

72. Take My Life

Scott Underwood

Holiness, holiness is what I long for Holiness is what I need Holiness, holiness is what You want from me

So take my heart and form it Take my mind transform it Take my will conform it To Yours to Yours oh Lord

Faithfulness, faithfulness is what I long for... Righteousness, righteousness is what I long for...

© 1995 Mercy / Vineyard Publishing (Admin. by Music Services) CCLI Song No. 1617154 CCLI License No. 2244261

73. The Battle Belongs To The Lord

Jamie Owens-Collins

In heavenly armour we'll enter the land
The battle belongs to the Lord
No weapon that's fashioned against us will stand
The battle belongs to the Lord

And we sing glory, honour, power and strength to the Lord We sing glory honour, power and strength to the Lord

When the power of darkness comes in like a flood The battle belongs to the Lord He's raised up a standard the power of His blood The battle belongs to the Lord

When your enemy presses in hard do not fear The battle belongs to the Lord Take courage my friend your redemption is near The battle belongs to the Lord

© 1985 Fairhill Music (Admin. by Fairhill Music)

74. The Butterfly Song

Brian Howard

If I were a butterfly, I'd thank You Lord for giving me wings And if I were a robin in a tree, I'd thank You Lord that I could sing And if I were a fish in the sea, I'd wiggle my tail and I'd giggle with glee But I just thank You Father for making me, "me"

You gave me a heart And You gave me a smile You gave me Jesus And You made me Your child And I just thank You Father For making me, "me"

If I were an elephant I'd thank You Lord by raising my trunk And if I were a kangaroo You'd know I'd hop right up to You And if I were an octopus I'd thank You Lord for my fine looks But I just thank You Father for making me, "me"

If I were a wiggily worm, I'd thank You Lord that I could squirm And if I were a crocodile, I'd thank You Lord for my big smile And if I were a fuzzy wuzzy bear, I'd thank You Lord for my fuzzy wuzzy hair But I just thank You Father for making me, "me"

© 1974 Mission Hills Music CCLI Song No. 35445 CCLI License No. 2244261

75. The Servant Song

Richard Gillard

Brother let me be your servant, let me be as Christ to you Pray that I might have the grace, to let you be my servant too

We are pilgrims on a journey; we're together on this road We are here to help each other, walk the mile and bear the load

I will hold the Christ light for you, in the night time of your fear I will hold my hand out to you; speak the peace you long to hear

I will weep when you are weeping; when you laugh I'll laugh with you I will share your joy and sorrow, till we've seen this journey through

When we sing to God in heaven, we shall find such harmony Born of all we've know together, of Christ's love and agony

Brother, sister let me serve you, let me be as Christ to you Pray that I may have the grace, to let you be my servant too

© 1977 Scripture In Song (a div. of Integrity Music, Inc.) CCLI Song No. 72673; CCLI License No. 2244261

76. There Is A Redeemer

Melody Green-Sievright

There is a Redeemer, Jesus God's own Son Precious Lamb of God, Messiah, Holy One

Thank You oh my Father, for giving us Your Son And leaving Your Spirit, 'til the work on earth is done

Jesus my Redeemer name above all names Precious Lamb of God, Messiah, O for sinners slain

When I stand in glory, I will see His face And there I'll serve my King forever, in that holy place

© 1982 Birdwing Music\BMG Songs, Inc.\Ears To Hear (Admin. by EMI Christian Music Publishing)|(Admin. by BMG Music Publishing)\(Admin. by EMI Christian Music Publishing)|(Admin. by BMG Music Publishing)|(Admin. by EMI Christian Music Publishing)|(CLI Song No. 11483 CCLI License No. 2244261

77. They'll Know We Are Christians By Our Love

Peter Scholtes

We are one in the Spirit; we are one in the Lord We are one in the Spirit; we are one in the Lord And we pray that all unity, May one day be restored

And they'll know we are Christians by our love Yes they'll know we are Christians by our love

We will walk with each other; we will walk hand in hand We will walk with each other; we will walk hand in hand And together we'll spread the news, that God is in our land

We will work with each other, we will work side be side We will work with each other; we will work side by side And we'll guard each one's dignity, and save each one's pride

All praise to the Father from whom all things come And all praise to Christ Jesus His only Son And all praise to The Spirit who makes us one

© 1966 F.E.L. Publications. 1991 Assigned to The Lorenz Publishing Company (a div. of the Lorenz Corporation)
CCLI Song No. 26997
CCLI License No. 2244261

78. This Is My Father's World

Franklin Lawrence Sheppard / Maltbie Davenport Babcock

This is my Father's world and to my listening ears
All nature sings and round me rings the music of the spheres
This is my Father's world I rest me in the thought
Of rocks and trees of skies and seas His hand the wonders wrought

This is my Father's world the birds their carols raise
The morning light the lily white Declare their Maker's praise
This is my Father's world He shines in all that's fair
In the rustling grass I hear Him pass He speaks to me everywhere

This is my Father's world O let me ne'er forget
That though the wrong seems oft so strong God is the Ruler yet
This is my Father's world The battle is not done
Jesus who died shall be satisfied And earth and heaven be one

© Public Domain CCLI Song No. 84733 CCLI License No. 2244261

79. This Is The Day

Les Garrett

This is the day (this is the day)
That the Lord hath made (that the Lord hath made)
We will rejoice (we will rejoice)
And be glad in it (and be glad in it)

This is the day
That the Lord hath made
We will rejoice and be glad in it!
This is the day (this is the day)
That the Lord hath made.

© 1967, 1980 Scripture In Song (a div. of Integrity Music, Inc.) CCLI Song No. 32754 CCLI License No. 2244261

80. Thy Word

Amy Grant / Michael W. Smith

Thy word is a lamp unto my feet, and a light unto my path Thy word is a lamp unto my feet, and a light unto my path

When I feel afraid, think I've lost my way Still You're there right beside me Nothing will I fear, as long as You are near Please be near me to the end

I will not forget Your love for me, and yet My heart forever is wandering Jesus be my guide and hold me to Your side And I will love You to the end

© 1984 Meadowgreen Music Company\Word Music, Inc. (Admin. by EMI Christian Music Publishing)\(a div. of Word Music Group, Inc.)
CCLI Song No. 14301
CCLI License No. 2244261

81. Trading My Sorrows

Darrell Evans

I'm trading my sorrows, I'm trading my shame I'm laying them down for the joy of the Lord I'm trading my sickness, I'm trading my pain I'm laying them down for the joy of the Lord

And we say yes Lord, yes Lord yes, yes Lord Yes Lord, yes Lord, yes, yes Lord Yes Lord, yes Lord, yes, yes Lord, Amen

I am pressed but not crushed persecuted not abandoned Struck down but not destroyed I am blessed beyond the curse for His promise will endure That His joy's gonna be my strength Though the sorrow may last for the night His joy comes with the morning

© 1998 Integrity's Hosanna! Music (c/o Integrity Music, Inc.) CCLI Song No. 2574653 CCLI License No. 2244261

82. We Are The Reason

David Meece

We are the reason that He gave His life
We are the reason that He suffered and died
To a world that was lost He gave all He could give
To show us the reason to live

As little children we would dream of Christmas morn And all the gifts and toys we knew we'd find But we never realized a baby born one blessed night Gave us the greatest gift of our lives

As the years went by we learned more about gifts Giving of ourselves and what that means On a dark and cloudy day a man hung crying in the rain Because of love because of love

(bridge)
I finally found a reason for living
It's in giving every part of my heart to Him
In all that I do every word that I say
I'll be giving my all just for Him

© 1980 Word Music, Inc. (a div. of Word Music Group, Inc.) CCLI Song No. 18682 CCLI License No. 2244261

83. We Believe

Graham Kendrick

We believe in God the Father, Maker of the universe And in Christ His Son our Saviour, Come to us by virgin birth We believe He died to save us, Bore our sins was crucified Then from death He rose victorious, ascended to the Father's side

Jesus Lord of all, Lord of all, Jesus Lord of all, Lord of all (X2)

We believe He sends His Spirit, On His church with gifts of power God His word of truth affirming, Sends us to the nations now He will come again in glory, Judge the living and the dead Every knee shall bow before Him, Then must every tongue confess

Name above all names, Name above all names (X2)

© 1986 Kingsway's Thankyou Music (Admin. by EMI Christian Music Publishing) CCLI Song No. 190689 CCLI License No. 2244261

84. We Want To See Jesus Lifted High

Doug Horley

We want to see Jesus lifted high, A banner that flies across this land That all men might see the truth and know He is the way to heaven (repeat)

We want to see, we want to see We want to see Jesus lifted high (repeat)

Step by step we're moving forward Little by little taking ground Every prayer a powerful weapon Strongholds come tumbling down And down and down

© 1993 Kingsway's Thankyou Music (Admin. by EMI Christian Music Publishing) CCLI Song No. 1033408 CCLI License No. 2244261

85. What Does the Lord Require

(Part a) What does the Lord require of you? What does the Lord require of you?

(Part b) Justice, Kindness, to walk humbly with your God

(Part c) To seek Justice, and love Kindness, and walk humbly with your God

(Sing together, then as a 3-part round)

86. Will You Come and Follow Me?

John Bell

Will you come and follow me if I but call your name?
Will you go where you don't know and never be the same?
Will you let my love be shown, will you let my name be known,
Will you let my life be grown in you and you in me?

Will you leave yourself behind if I but call your name?
Will you care for cruel and kind and never be the same?
Will you risk the hostile stare should your life attract or scare?
Will you let me answer prayer in you and you in me?

Will you let the blinded see if I but call your name? Will you set the prisoners free and never be the same? Will you kiss the leper clean and do such as this unseen, And admit to what I mean in you and you in me?

Will you love the "you" you hide if I but call your name?
Will you quell the fear inside and never be the same?
Will you use the faith you've found to reshape the world around,
Through my sight and touch and sound in you and you in me?

Lord, Your summons echoes true when You but call my name. Let me turn and follow You and never be the same. In Your company I'll go where Your love and footsteps show. Thus I'll move and live and grow in You and You in me.

87. You Are Mighty

Craig Musseau

You are mighty, You are holy, You are awesome in Your power You have risen, You have conquered, You have beaten the power of death

Hallelujah, We will rejoice, Hallelujah, We will rejoice

© 1989 Mercy / Vineyard Publishing (Admin. by Music Services) CCLI Song No. 499548 CCLI License No. 2244261

88. You Are My All In All

Dennis Jernigan

You are my strength when I am weak You are the treasure that I seek You are my All in All Seeking You as a precious jewel Lord to give up I'd be a fool You are my All in All

Jesus Lamb of God, worthy is Your name Jesus Lamb of God, worthy is Your name

Taking my sin, my cross my shame Rising again I bless Your name You are my All in All When I fall down You pick me up When I am dry You fill my cup You are my All in All

© 1991 Shepherd's Heart Music, Inc. (Admin. by Word Music Group, Inc.) CCLI Song No. 825356 CCLI License No. 2244261

89. You Are My King

Billy James Foote

I'm forgiven because You were forsaken I'm accepted You were condemned I'm alive and well Your Spirit is within me Because You died And rose again

Amazing love! How can it be? That You my King would die for me?

Amazing love! I know it's true, it's my joy to honour You In all I do I honour You

You are my King, You are my King Jesus You are my King, Jesus You are my King

© 1999 worshiptogether.com songs (Admin. by EMI Christian Music Publishing) CCLI Song No. 2456623 CCLI License No. 2244261

CAMPFIRE SONGS

90. Alice the Camel

Alice the camel has ten* Humps Alice the camel has ten* Humps Alice the camel has ten* Humps so go Alice go Boom! Boom! Boom!

*Repeat reducing number each time. When Alice has no humps replace 'So go Alice go' with

"So Alice is a horse!"

91. Baby Bumble Bee

I'm bringing home my baby bumble bee Won't my mommy be so proud of me I'm bringing home my baby bumble bee Ooh eee it stung me!

I'm squishing up my baby bumble bee Won't my mommy be so proud of me I'm squishing up my baby bumble bee Ooh ee it's all over me!

I'm licking up my baby bumble bee Won't my mommy be so proud of me I'm licking up my baby bumble bee Ooh eee needs salt!

I'm bringing home my baby dinosaur Won't my mommy hide behind the door I'm bringing home my baby dinosaur Ooh eee it stepped on me!

92. Boogaloo

Leader: "Let me see your Boogaloo" Response: "What did you say?"

Leader: "I said, let me see your Boogaloo"

Response: "What did you say?"

Leader: "I said,(all) Oo Ah, Oo Ah, Oo Ah, Oo, One More time now(repeat Oo Ah's)

-For each verse replace 'Boogaloo' with Frankenstein, Arnold Shwartzenegr, Funky Chicken, Popcorn, Bacon Fry

93. Boom Chicka Boom

(leader sings line, everyone repeats)

I said boom!

I said boom chicka-boom!

I said booma-chicka-rocka-chicka-boom!

Uh huh!

Oh yeah!

One more time...

Some Extra Verses:

Underwater: sing with fingers dribbling against your lips

Loud: as loud as you can!

Slowly: as slow and drawn out as possible

Opera: sing in an opera voice

Tongue in Cheek

Verses with Special Words:

Valley Girl:

I said, like, boom!

I said, like, boom chicka-boom!

I said, like, booma-chicka, like, rocka-chicka, like, gag me with a spoon!

Like, uh-huh!

Like, for sure!

Like, same thing...

Janitor style:

I said a Broom-Pusha-Broom,

I said a Broom-Pusha-Broom,

I said a Broom-pusha-mopa-pusha-mopa-pusha-broom.

Barn-yard Style:

I said a moo chicka moo

I said a moo chicka moo

I said a moo chicka bocka chicka bocka chicka moo...

Flower Style:

I said a bloom.

I said a bloom chica bloom.

I said a bloom chica blossom chica blossom chica bloom...

Race Car Style:

I said a vroom.

I said a vroom shifta vroom.

I said a vroom shifta grind-a shifta grind-a shifta vroom...

94. Breton Fisherman's Prayer

Protect me oh Lord for my boat is so small Protect me oh Lord for my boat is so small My boat is so small and your sea is so wide Protect me oh Lord

Note: I find this vesper to be particularly effective when accompanied by sign language:

- Protect: cross arms over chest
- Me: point to yourself
- Oh: make an "o" with one hand
- Lord: Right hand making an "L", starting from about shoulder height and moving up and out from body
- Boat: hands pressed together as if in prayer but at a 90 deg. angle from body, move them away from body in a wavy motion
- Small: cup hands
- Sea: both hands as fists with thumbs tucked on outside of fist (the letter "S"); in a rowing motion
- Wide: hold up first three fingers of each hand, fingers spread apart (like a "W");
 hands start next to each other in front of chest and move outward to each side

95. Chinese Fan

My ship sailed from China with a cargo of tea, All laden with treasures for you and for me! They brought me a fan, just imagine my bliss, When I found myself going like this, like this....

Actions: at the end of the verse, begin waving one hand back and forth as if with an invisible fan. Repeat the song a number of times, until you are waving both hands, both legs, and your head. Repeat one more time, ending with everyone laying in exhaustion on the floor!

96. Down By The Bay

Down by the bay, where the watermelons grow

Back to my home, I dare not go

For if I do, my mother will say: "have you ever seen a whale with a polka dot tail?"

Down by the bay

Make up your own lines or use one of these...

Did you ever see a llama, wearing pink pyjamas?

Did you ever see a goose, kissing a moose?

Did you ever see a bear, without any hair?

Did you ever see cat, wearing a hat?

Did you ever see a hare, brushing her hair?

Did you ever see a turtle, wearing a girdle?

Did you ever see a Quail, missing his tail?

Did you ever see a Fox, carrying a box?

Did you ever see a Mouse, sweeping out her house?

Did you ever see a Snake, barbequing a steak?

Did you ever see a dog, taking a jog?

Did you ever see a bird, speaking a word?

Did you ever see a bug, drinking from a mug?

Did you ever see a cow with a green eyebrow?

Did you ever see a bee with a sunburned knee?

Did you ever see a moose with a loose front tooth?

Did you ever see a bear, in his underwear?

Did you ever see a whale with a polka dot tail?

Did you ever see a fly wearing a tie?

Did you ever see a bear combing it's hair?

Did you ever see a flower taking a shower?

Did you ever see a teacher kissing a creature?

Did you ever see a goat sailing a boat?

Did you ever see a snake baking a cake?

Did you ever see a hog walking a dog?

Did you ever see a dog dancing with a frog?

Did you ever see a bat kissing a cat?

Did you ever see a moose shaking it loose?

Did you ever see a toad running in the road?

Did you ever see a dog dancing with polliwogs?

Did you ever see a horse riding in a Porsche?

Did you ever see a witch digging a ditch?

Did you ever see a room clean by noon?

Did you ever see a plant eating an ant?

Did you ever see a man recycling a can?

Did you ever see a sprout come up with a shout?

Did you ever see an oak wearing a cloak?

Did you ever see a goose drinking apple juice?

Did you ever have a time when you couldn't make a rhyme?

This doggone's song gone on too long!

97. Feathery Bird

Oh, I wish I was a little feathery bird,
Oh, I wish I was a little feathery bird,
I'd go sit up on the steeple, and go plop on all the people
Oh, I wish I was a little feathery bird.

Oh, I wish I was a little bar of soap....
I'd go slippy, slippy, slidey over everybody's hidey....

Oh, I wish I was a little mosquit-o....
I'd go bitey, bitey under everybody's nightie

Bottle of Pop...

I go down with a slurp, and come up with a burp

98. Fire's Burning

This portion is spoken before the song begins: Hush! Let all be still...
Listen to the sounds of the night.
The gentle rustling of leaves and the dying wind.
The faraway lap of waves on the shore,
The hum of insects, the whispers of firends.
The crackle of the fire which calls us to sing...

Camp fire's burning, camp fire's burning Draw nearer, draw nearer, In the glowing, in the glowing Come sing and be merry

99. Forty Years on an Iceberg (A repeat after me song)

Forty years on an iceberg (make #10 four times with hands)
Rolling along with the tide (wave motion)
Nothing to wear but pyjamas, (slide hands up body from toes to head)
Nothing to do but slide (slide hands down body from head to toes)
The wind was cold and icy, (shiver, arms around body)
Jack Frost began to bite (pinch your cheeks)
I had to hug my polar bear (hug neighbours)
To keep me warm at night, night, night...

(Repeat and each time hum another line instead of singing it)

100. Friends (are nothing 'till)

Friends are nothing 'till they *sing** together, till they sing the whole day, Till they sing the night away, they must sing, together they must sing. *[Laugh, work, give, pray, cry...]

Friends are nothing till they part, with teardrops in their eyes They must go their separate ways, and hope to meet again someday.

101. Frog Song

Na-noo went the little green frog one day,
Na-noo went the little green frog!
Na-noo went the little green frog one day,
So we all went na-noo-na!
Now we know frogs go: la-dee-da-dee-da, la-dee-da-dee-da!
Now we know frogs go: la-dee-da-dee-da,
They never go na-noo-na!

Mmmm, mmmm, went the little green frog one day Mmmm, mmmm, went the little green frog Mmmm, mmmm, went the little green frog one day So they all went mmmm, mmmm, ahh!

But we all know frogs go la-dee-da-dee-da, la-dee-da, la-dee-da, la-dee-da,

We all know frogs go (clap) la-dee-da-dee-da,

They don't go mmmm, mmmm, ahh!

Grrr! Grrr! Went the big brown bear one day

Grrr! Grrr! Went the big brown bear

Grrr! Grrr! Went the big brown bear one day

So they all went Grrr! Grrr! Grrr!

But we all know bears go (clap) huggy-huggy-huggy-huggy-huggy-huggy-huggy-huggy

We all know bears go huggy-huggy,

They don't go Grrr! Grrr! Grrr!

Wiggle, wiggle, went the little green worm one day

Wiggle, wiggle, went the little green worm

Wiggle, wiggle, went the little green worm one day

So they all went wiggle, wiggle, wiggle!

But we all know worms go (clap) squishy-squishy-squish, squishy-squishy-squishy-squishy-squish

We all know worms go squishy-squishy-squish

They don't go wiggle, wiggle, wiggle!

Swish, Swish, went the little green turtle one day

Swish, Swish, went the little green turtle

Swish, Swish, went the little green turtle one day

So they all went swish, swish, swish

But we all know turtles go

Kow-a-bunga dudes! Kow-a-bunga dudes! Kow-a-bunga dudes!

We all know turtles go Kow-a-bunga dudes!

They don't go swish, swish, swish!

Splish, splash, went the little blue fish one day

Splish, splash, went the little blue fish

Splish, splash, went the little blue fish one day

So they all went splish, splash, splish!

But we all know fish go

na-nee-na-nee-na! na-nee-na! na-nee-na!

We all know fish go na-nee-na-nee-na!

They don't go splish, splash, splish!

Actions:

frog: *mmmm*-deliberate blink; *mmmm*-stick out tongue; *la-dee-da-dee-da*-hands beside you one hand up, one down wiggle fingers, then switch

bear: *Grrr!*-claws like a bear in front of you; *huggy-huggy*-hug neighbour(first right then left)

worm: wiggle-wiggle finger like worm; squishy-squishy-squish -like squishing worm between hands

turtle: *swish*-hands in front like a turtle swimming; *Kow-a-bunga dudes-*clap hands then 1 hand thumbs up in front

fish: *splish-splash-*similiar to turtle swish; *na-nee-na-nee-na* -thumb on nose wiggle fingers

102. Grab Another Hand

Other verses:

-Shake Another Hand; Scratch Another Back; Wink Another Wink; Hug Another Friend

103. Herman the Worm

Sittin' on my fencepost, cheweing my bubblegum (chew, chew, chew, chew)
Playin' with my yo-yo, wee-oo! wee-oo!
When along came Herman the worm
And he was this big (make a motion as if measuring a tiny worm)
And I said: "Herman? What happened?"
"I ate my Mother."
(repeat verse, with worm action getting larger and larger for each of the following lines:)
"I ate my Father."
"I ate my Brother."
"I ate my Brother."
"I ate my Dog."
(repeat verse one last time, with a tiny worm action for:)
"I burped."

104. I Am A "C"

I am a "C," I am a "C-H"
I am a "C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N"
And I've got "C-H-R-I-S-T" in my "H-E-A-R-T"
And I will "L-I-V-E E-T-E-R-N-A-L-L-Y"
(speed up each time!)

105. I Had A Little Chicken

Oh, I had a little Chicken and it wouldn't lay an egg, So I poured hot water up and down its leg So I poured hot water up and down its leg and the darned old chicken laid a boiled egg A boiled egg, a boiled egg the darned old chicken laid a boiled

-Hot Chocolate / Chocolate Egg

- -Dawg / Pooched egg
- -Fork / Deviled
- -Oil / Fried
- -Bunny / Easter Egg
- -Beater / Scrambled Egg
- -Gun Powder / Hand grenade
- -Dynamite / Here today, Here today, darned old chicken ain't here today

106. If I Were Not A Camper

This is a very complicated song, but it's really realy funny to watch! The whole group (usually about 6-10 people) stand in a straight line, very prim and proper. In an operalike voice, they sing the chorus. Then the first girl at the end of the line (the Archer, see below) steps in front of the line and says her lines. Follow the course of the song and you'll understand what's happening! The key is to make the verses as silly as possible, and the chorus as serious as possible... although this is very difficult after the third or fourth verse joins in!

Chorus:

If I were not a Camper, something else I'd like to be *(clap, stamp!)* If I were not a Camper...

Verses:

Archer:

An Archer I would be!

Shoot the bow, the mighty mighty bow I said,

Shoot, the bow, the mighty mighty bow!

(Everyone sings chorus again)

Birdwatcher:

A Birdwatcher I would be!

There's a lark and there's a lark and there's another lark (UGH!)

There's a lark and there's a lark and there's another lark (UGH!)

(or, alternatively,)

Hark! A lark! Flying through the park! (UGH!)

Hark! A lark! Flying through the park! (UGH!)

(Once the Birdwatcher has said her line twice, the Archer joins in. Therefore the Birdwatcher says her line four times, and the Archer says her line twice. Then everyone sings the chorus again)

Farmer:

A farmer I would be!

Sow the seed, and fertilize the weeds!

Sow the seed, and fertilize the weeds!

(Once the Farmer has said her line twice, the Birdwatcher joins in... after the Birdwatcher has said her line twice, the Archer joins in... get the picture? This continues with each verse until you have seven or eight people all saying/singing different things at the same time!)

(Everyone sings the chorus again)

Hippie:

A hippie I would be!

Hey man, cool man, far out, WOW! Hey man, cool man, far out, WOW!

(Farmer joins in, then Birdwatcher, then Archer, then everyone sings the chorus)

Counselor:

A Counselor I would be!

Where's your socks and where's your shoes and don't forget your hat! Where's your socks and where's your shoes and don't forget your hat!

(Hippie joins in, then Farmer, Birdwatcher and Archer, then everyone sings the chorus again)

Plumber: A plumber I would be! Plunge it, flush it, look out below! **Carpenter**: A carpenter I'd be! Two by four, nail it to the floor!

Cashier: A cashier I would be! Twenty nine, forty nine, here is your change, sir!

Superman: Superman I'd be! It's a bird, it's a plane, where is Lois Lane? **Washerwoman**: Hanging all the washing out, Peg it on the line to dry.

Sergeant Major: Fall in. Fall in. Tallest on the right. **Mermaid**: Bloop, bloop, bloop, bloop, bloop, bloop, bloop! **Teacher**: Sit down, shut up, throw away your gum!

Airline attendant: Coffee, tea, or me, sir; here's your little bag, BLEH! **Laundry worker**: Starchy here, starchy there, starchy in your underwear!

Electrician: Positive, negative; turn on the juice-ZZZT! **Fireman**: Jump lady! Jump lady! Whoo-ooah! GOTCHA!

Cook: Mix it, bake it; heartburn-BURP!

Ice cream maker: Tutti-frutti, tutti-fruitti, nice ice cream!

Butcher: Chop it up, grind it up, make a little patty!

Garbage collector: Lift it, dump it, sort out the goodies!

Pizza maker: 30 minute, fast delivery!

Cyclist: peddle, peddle, peddle; ring, ring, ring!

House cleaner: Ooh, a bug; squish it in the rug! **Star**: Dahling, dahling, let's do lunch! *(wave hand)*

Dishwasher: Scrub, and scrub, and get out all the grub! (scrub plates)

107. Itchy Flea

(leader sings one line and everyone else sings it back)

Flea.

Flea flv.

Flea fly mosquito.

Oh, no no no more mosquitos.

Itchy itchy, scratchy scratchy, oh, I got one down my backy.

Beat that big bad bug with the bug spray.

SSSSSssssssssss!

108. Jay-Bird

(This is a repeat after me song)
Well away down the road
Not so very far off
A jay-bird died
Of the whooping cough
Well he whooped so hard
From that whooping cough
That he whooped his head
And his tail right off
-repeat, increasing volume each time, whisper last round but yell "And his tail right off"

109. King of the Jungle

Who's the King of the jungle? (who, who)
Who's the King of the sea? (Bubble, bubble, bubble) or (glub, glub, glub)
Who's the King of the universe,
And who's the King of me?

Well, I say J-E-S-U-S, Yes! He's the king of me, He's the king of the universe, the jungle and the sea. (Bubble, bubble, bubble)

110. Let There Be Peas

(to the tune of "Let There be Peace on Earth")

Let there be peas on Earth, And take away broccoli; Let there be peas on Earth, For peas are what's meant to be. Peas are delicious, Round and firm and sweet; Broccoli looks like a forest, And trees were not meant to eat!

Please let there be peas on Earth,
But rid it of broccoli.
I'd like all peas on Earth,
But never the broccoli.
So, eat some peas,
Bring me some peas,
Peas are the best for me!
Let there be peas on Earth,
But take all the broccoli!

111. Love The Lord

Love the Lord your God with all your heart and all your soul and all your mind and love all of mankind as you would love your self and

Love, the Lord your God with all your heart and all your soul and mind and love all mankind

We've got Christian lives to live We've got Jesus' love to give We've got nothing to hide because in Him we abide Love (Can be done as a round!)

112. Ping Pong

The song:

i LIKE to SING a TUNEless SONG, a TUNEless SONG is NEVer WRONG, i ALso LIKE to PLAY ping PONG. Ping PONG!!

This tuneless song is done fairly slowly. As you have probably guessed, there is no tune. It is all monotone, with the emphasis on the syllables that are in capital letters. However, when you hit the word "ping" you sing it a couple of notes higher and raise yourself slightly out of the chair or off the ground.

To do this as a round, you start the first person off with "I like", and then the next person comes in when at the same time that the first person said to. So you can hear lots of "I like" when the song is starting up.

113. Polar bear

(This is a repeat after me song)
40 years on an iceberg
Rolling along with the tide
Nothing to wear but Pyjamas
Nothing to do but slide
The air is getting colder
The wind's beginning to bite
I think I'll have to go out
And hug One* polar bear tonight

^{*}increase in numbers then end with the name another leader in the group

114. Princess Pat

(This is a repeat after me song)
The Princess pat
Flied infantry
She sailed across
The seven seas
She sailed across
The channel two
And she took with her
A rick-a-bamboo
A rick-a-bamboo

Now what is that It's something made By the Princess Pat It's red and gold And purple too That's why it's called A rick-a-bamboo Now Captain jack
And his mighty fine crew
They sailed across
The channel two
Their ship did sink
And so will you
If you don't take
A rick-a-Bamboo

Now what is that It's something made By the Princess Pat It's red and gold And purple too That's why it's called A rick-a-bamboo

115. Puff The Magic Dragon

L. Lipton, P. Yarrow

Puff the magic dragon lived by the sea
And frolicked in the autumn mist in the land called Ho-nah-lee
Little Jackie Paper loved that rascal Puff
And brought him strings and sealing wax
And other fancy stuff
Oh...

Puff the magic dragon lived by the sea And frolicked in the autumn mist in a land called Ho-nah-lee

Together they would wander on a boat with a billowed sail While Jackie kept a lookout perched on Puff's gigantic tail Noble kings and princes would bow whenever they came, And pirate ships would lower their flag when Puff roared out his name Oh...

A dragon lives forever, but not so little boys Painted wings and giant rings make way for other toys. One gray night it happened; Jackie Paper came no more And Puff, that mighty dragon, he ceased his fearless roar. Oh... His head was bent in sorrow; green scales fell like rain Puff no longer went to play along the cherry lane. Without his lifelong friend, Puff could not be brave So Puff that mighty dragon sadly slipped into his cave. Oh...

116. Quartermaster Store

My eyes are dim, I cannot see I have not brought my specks with me I have not brought my spectacles with me

There were llamas, llamas, wearing pink pyjamas In the store, in the store There were llamas, llamas wearing pink pyjamas In the guartermaster store

Other Verses, and make up your own:
There was cheese, cheese with shocking dirty knees...
Eggs,eggs on little bandy legs...
Lard, lard they sell it in the yard...
Kippers, kippers that go about in slippers...
Beans, beans as big as submarines...
Steak, steak that keeps us all awake...
Bread, bread like great big lumps of lead...
Cakes, cakes that give us tummy aches...

117. Rain Storm

This song is strictly actions! Sit everyone in a circle. Have a leader walk slowly around the inside of the circle, facing the girls. On each circuit around the circle, do one of the actions, in order. Girls are not to start or stop an action until the leader passes in front of her.

Rub two fingers on palm Rub hand on palm Clap two fingers on palm Clap hands Stomp feet

Repeat, doing the actions backwards.

118. Ricky the Rock

(actions in brackets)

Ricky the Rock goes (pause: in silence, clasp hands over head)

He looks at me and goes (same as above)

He never laughs or sings,

Never does anything.

He looks at me and goes (same as above)

Other verses and their actions:

Garry the grass goes (in silence, outline blade of grass with hands)

Trevor the tree goes (in silence, arms out to sides like branches)

Barry the branch goes (in silence, one arm out to side as branch)

Willomeen the water goes (in silence, make wave actions with hands)

Claudia the cloud goes (in silence, puff out cheeks, arms over head)

Fiona the flower goes (in silence, hands beside head, fingers opening like flower petals)

Danny the doorknob goes (in silence, head down and turn back and forth with hands) Ricky the rock goes (repeat!)

119. Swimming Pool

Swimming, swimming, in my swimming pool when days are hot when, days are cool in my swimming pool

Breaststroke, sidestroke, fancy diving too,

Oh don't you wish you never had anything else to do BUT...(repeat)

(continue with actions cutting out a half line of singing each time until all you vocalize is 'BUT')

120. The Cat Came Back

Harry S. Miller

Old Mr. Johnson had trouble all his own, he had an old grey cat that wouldn't leave his home

He tried and he tried to give the cat away, he gave it to a man goin' far, far away

But the cat came back the very next day
The cat came back, they thought he was a goner
But the cat came back, they couldn't keep him away

He gave it to a man going up in a balloon.

He told him to give it to the man up in the moon.

The balloon came down about ninety miles away

Where the man is now, well I'd rather not say

He gave it to a man going way out to the West.

He told him to give it to the one whom he loved the best.

His train went 'round the corner and hit a broken rail.

Not a soul was left alive to tell the gruesome tale.

121. The Hippo Song

(actions in brackets)

What can make a hippopotamus smile? (shrug shoulders, trace a smile)
Boom, boom, boom, (bump bums with your neighbours)
What can make her walk for more than a mile? (shrug shoulders, hike action)
Not parties with their paper hats (arms over head as a party hat)
Nor candies nor cakes that make her fat (stuff mouth with food, hold belly)
That's not what hippos do! (shake finger "no")
What do they do? THEY--- (hands on hips, on "THEY", cup hands to shout)
Ooze in the goo without any shoes (play with invisible mud in your hands)
And they wade in the water 'till their lips turn blue (dribble fingers on lips)
That's what makes a hippopotamus smile! (trace a smile)
Boom, boom, boom (bump bums with your neighbours)

Not swooshing down a slippery slide (slide action with hands) Or going for a bicycle ride (bike on the spot) ...

It's not a tune on the old violin (play an imaginary violin)
Or listening to the whispering (whisper in your neighbour's ear) ...

122. The Littlest Worm

(leader sings a line, everyone repeats)

The littlest worm
I ever saw
Was stuck inside
My soda straw! (repeat all together)

He said to me Don't take a sip For if you do I'll surely flip! *(repeat)*

I took a sip
And he went down
All through my pipes
He surely drowned! (repeat)

He was my pal
He was my friend
But now he's gone
And that's the end! (repeat)

The moral of
This story is
Don't tale a sip
Of soda fizz! (repeat)

Alternate ending:
Now don't you fret
Now don't you fear
That little worm
Had scuba gear (repeat)

123. The Moose Song

(leader sings a line, everyone repeats)

There was a big moose Who liked to drink juice

Chorus:

Singing whoa-oh-oh-oh Whao whao whao Oh! Oh! Whao whao whao!

Now the moose's name was Fred He liked to drink his juice in bed

Now he drank his juice with care But he spilt it in his hair

Now he's a sticky moose He's a moose full of juice

124. The Other Day

(this is a repeat after me song)

The other day,
I met a bear,
A great big bear,
A way up there.
The other day I met a bear, a great big bear a way up there

He looked at me, I looked at him, He sized me up, I sized up him. He looked at me...

He said to me, Why don't you run, I see you ain't, Got any gun. He said to me...

And so I ran, away from there, but right behind, me was that bear...

Ahead of me, there was a tree, a great big tree, ahead of me...

The nearest branch, was ten feet up, I'd have to jump, and trust my luck...

And so I jumped, into the air, but I missed that branch, a way up there...

Now don't you fret, now don't you frown, cause I caught that branch, on the way back down...

That is the end, there is no more, unless I meet, that bear once more...

And so I met, that bear once more, now he's a rug, on my bedroom floor...

125. This Little Guiding Light of Mine

This little Guiding light of mine, I'm gonna let it shine This little Guiding light of mine, I'm gonna let it shine This little Guiding light of mine, I'm gonna let it shine Let it shine, all the time, let it shine

Don't you (poof) my little light out, I'm gonna let it shine Don't you (poof) my little light out, I'm gonna let it shine Don't you (poof) my little light out, I'm gonna let it shine Let it shine, all the time, let it shine

Hide it under a bush? Oh no! I'm gonna let it shine Hide it under a bush? Oh no! I'm gonna let it shine Hide it under a bush? Oh no! I'm gonna let it shine Let it shine, all the time, let it shine

Take my little light around the world, I'm gonna let it shine Take my little light around the world, I'm gonna let it shine Take my little light around the world, I'm gonna let it shine Let it shine, all the time, let it shine